

Fw: News Release

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Apr 2017 20:38:21 -0400
Attachments: RPP Release April19.5.30pm.docx (28.04 kB)

They sent this over during the meeting. It reflects the 17% edit but not summer timing for a post-passage review, so they owe us another turn.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sylvia Kovesfalvi [mailto:Sylvia.Kovesfalvi@oeb.ca]
Sent: April-19-17 5:28 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Nutter, George (ENERGY)
Cc: John Bozzo
Subject: News Release
Importance: High

Hi – Attached is a revised release. Please distribute internally as needed. Thank you.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.